
 

TO: ​ ​ Board of Education 
 
FROM:​​ Director of Business Services Heather Aune 
 
DATE:​ ​ Monday, January 26, 2026 
  
TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT:​Resolution Accepting Donations, Gifts, and Grants 
 
REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 706 Acceptance of Gifts 
  
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Consent Action Item 
​
DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, January 26, 2026 
 

 
REPORT  
 
Donations, grants and gifts must be approved by the board of education in the form of a 

resolution. Please see the attached resolution.  

 
Donor Item  Designated Purpose  

MightyCause $220.00 Pine Bend Elementary Classroom Supplies 

MightyCause $90.00 Pine Bend Elementary Classroom Supplies 

Pine Bend PTSA $279.70 Pine Bend Elementary Student Council 

Pine Bend PTSA $67.50 Hilltop Elementary Pizza Party 

Emily and Kort Rihn Sand & Water Table Early Learning Center 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The recommendation is for the board of education to approve the resolution accepting 
donations, gifts, and grants.  


